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Ruth Nettles

From: beth.keating@akerman.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 10:25 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket NO. 090004-GU

Attachments: 20090624095955913.pdf

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, please find Florida City Gas's Response to Audit Report.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

A

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

B. Docket No. 090004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery
C. Filed on behalf of Florida City Gas

D. Number of pages: 6

E. Response to Audit Report

www.akerman.com | Bio | V Card

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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June 24, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard.
Tallahassee, FL. 32309

Re:  Docket No. 090004-GU: Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery
Dear Ms. Cole;

Attached for filing in the above referenced Docket, please find Florida City Gas's
response to'the Audit Report issued forthe Company in this Docket (Audit Controt Ne.; 09-028-
4-3),

Thank you for your assistance. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to

contact nie,

Beth Keatmg
AKERMAN SENTERF
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Talldhassee, FL. 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850) 222-0103

Enclosures

e Devlin Higgins (Division of Economie Regulation)
Katherine Fleming (Office of the General Counsel)
Office of Public Counsel
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AUDIT FINDING NO. 1
SUBJECT: NEW COSTS ALLOCATED

AUDIT ANALYSIS: Florida Ci y Gas increased its conservation costs by $240,531.87 in 2008,
The detail of the costs follows:

TOTAL ALLOCATION  ALLOCATED
COSTS PERCENT AMOUNT
POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS $412,400.00 40.00% $164,960.00
BILLING SERVICES 102,014.18 40.00% 40,805.67
BILLING INSERT EXPENSES 40,379.75 40.00% 16,151.90
OFFICE SUBPLIES (1) 6,742.70 40,00% 2,697:08
‘OFFICE SUPPLIES (2) 50,008.38 46.00% 2000335
OFFSET TO SUPPLIES (182181D 40.00% {7,287.27)
LEGAL __3,201.00 100.00% 320100
$596,527.84 $240531.74

The billing inserts were reviewed and did include information about conservation. However,

printing and design of the billing inserts, postage and billing services to prepare the bills, Tegal
costs and office supplies are all items that were in base rates during the last rate cast, To include
these costs in conservation this yeat would duplicate costs that were allowed in base rates and
result in double recovery.

TIni addition, the supplies included in the Office Supplies (1) category above were for acetylene,
oxygen, and water for the office:and door hangers that are untelated o conservation.

The costs in the Office Supplies (2) category above did include some expenses incurred by the

employees charged to conservation, However, we cannot determine if any of these expenses
were new or if they were also included in base rates,

The interest related to these costs is $427.

EFFECT OF THE FINDING ON THE GENERAL LEDGER: The entry made to book the
$240,531.87 should be reversed. ,

EFFECT ON THE FINDING OF THE FILING: Conservation expenses should be reduced
by $240,531.87 and the related expense of $427. The fotal reduction is $240,958.87.

The company disagrees with the audit findings that the $240,531,87 was included in our 2003
base rates calculation. When the 2003 rate case was filed, BOP was treated as a stand alone
department with specific accounts for capturing all ECP related expenses, Additionally, the
expenses included in base rates for DPastage, printing and design of bill inserts, was for forecasted
expense activity unrelated to ECP, ‘All projected ECP expenses were included in the ECP
projection for 2004 -and approptiately exeluded from base rates.

The §240,531.87 has been removed from operating cxpenses and was not included in our rate of
retum caleulations for 2008, Since theso are ECP related expensos, as stated in the audit, they
were appropriately re-classified as such on the books of accounts and will not result in dotble
TECOVETY.
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SCHEDULE G2 CALCULATION'OF THE PROJECTED TEST YEAR - NO| - SUMMARY PAGE 1 OF 34

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION EXPLARATION: PROVIDE THE CALCULATION OF RET OPERATING INCOME PER BOOKS FOR: TYPEOF DATA SHOWN:

_ THE HISTORIC BASE YEAR, THE PROJECTED NET OPERATING INCOME FOR THE HISTORIC HISTORIC BASE YEAR DATA: 08/30/02

ITY GAS COMPANY-OF FLORIDA BASE YEAR +1,AND THE PROJECTED TEST YEAR. HISTORICBASE YEAR + 1; 003008
A DIVISION OF NG UTILITIES, INC. PROJECTED TEST YEAR:  09/30/04

DOCKET NO: - 030589:6U WITNESS: G L.LOPEZ

‘Historical Base
Historical Base Year (2002) . Yeur+ 1 (2003) ____ Projected Test Year (2004)

Company Company
Line No. Description: PerBooks: - Adjustments _ Adjusted Per Books PerBooks:  Adjustments = Adjusted

o §

ot 92624730 (86.053879)  3.670,851 113,185,269 100402838  (62649878) 37,752,960
REVENUE RELIEF . . ) o i ) ’
CWGE’ N UNBJ LﬁEQ‘ﬂEVENUES . 3 X (54,200 ] ) )
S - - 554,179 120,628 2 120,628
30 36,570,851 113843,739 100,523,466 (62.649.878) 37,873,588

COSTOFGAS 50,728,038  (50,720.038) )

70 620, 452
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 21,044,400 (1,637,639 .

5,422,306 (55,422,306) -
4,12 (61,983) 24,068,151

L N e N

" A\ TION 7,158,657 (203,859 6,954,998 8,024,832 7,395,578 998,738 8,395,317
12 REVENUE RELATED TAXES » - 2,657,568 3,134,516 {3,134,518) &
13 TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME 4815199  (2649,146)  2:166,083 2,504,882 2,408,046 192,120) 2,216,926
14 INCOME TAXES FEDERAL 1,808,443 258012 2064455 (2:242,800) (1,807,3283) (69,807) (1.877,130)
15 INCOME TAXES - STATE 309,568 43,823 353,391 (383,916) {309,376) {11.948) 321,324
16 DEFERRED TAXES-FEDERAL (781,004) - (781,004) 1,840,932 1,498,418 - 1,498,418
17 DEFERRED TAXES:- STATE ©3.917) - {83,917 354,900 206,273 g 296,273
18 INVESTMENT TAX.CREDITS T . z . 2 v 5 = z
18 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 84,990,384 (54.919/647) 30,070,787 108:256,116 85282166  (61,005.634) 34,276,631

20 NET OPERATING INCOME 7634346  (1134,232)  6.500:114 4,587,693 5201301 Vi, Ay

3,586,957

“SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: C-1, G-2pp 25 RECAP SCHEDULES: G-1 p1, A4

219




NUFCORPORATION
;b Cjperation & Maintenance Actualvs Budget
Energy Conservation Program '2003-08.31
NOTE: - Actual & Buidget colurmng have béen -
‘teversed 1o be cansistentwith
allothes financial reports.

Budget ‘ Batter 1 {Waorsey

Dipsct Expes

502096 Eopt-Shgl Fily Blg-Lbr Rg 8080 11,644 11,646 (28) ~0:2% 102,273 130783 28,520 21.8% 40,689 142862
602107  Ecp2-Mult Fmi Bit-LabRay 8030 447 2364 1817  #14% 7,087 26524 19563 1 T3a8% 22,040 29:101
s02118 - 8080 5768 8,764 986, 14:3% B7432 76,168 9,036 11.9% 16123 83,255
802131 8080 & 112 1121 100.0% - 1,262 1,062 1 100.0% 1:378 1378
862132 090 1,408 4,885 281 20:3% 10,292 15597 | 5,305 34.0% 6,756 17,048
802133 Bosh: 1,835 787 {7a8) -g26% 11,218 BYTE | {208ty 250% 408 4810
602134 20 - 5ago0 14,688 . 15633 1,404 2.0%] | 173,533 175,554 1621 0:8% 17,818 191,851
02135 ECP10-AR 'ceca Lab! Reg B0%0 258 1630 1,372 BEa%Y T 2831 18359 15514 845% 17.22¢ 20,058
602138 ECP Common Costs« Reg Labor 5080 ook 1128 86)) S20%} | 21,047 12678 [8,389) +65.0% __{aggy | 13867
Regufar Labor 4029 41427 4398 |  t06%| | 305790 468,002 70,212 15:1% 113:531 509,321

t
3
f

Labor Vacanoy Factor 0.0% S 0.0% — 1| -

Quertte L - - 0.0% = . - 0:0% = | -

Total Labor 37,028 4147 4398, 108% 395790 | 466,00 7022, 151% — imEst | | 508,321

807863 ECP3- Benefits Contr 8090 | 2551 2978 425 145%1 | 20,538 | 33513 3,975 11.5% 70081 | 36,631
£07866 - ECP MUl Family Bensfits Cont  Gog0| 197" 1,040 B3| 811% 3107 hival 8,608 78.5% $.599 12,806°
607867  ECP 1 - BeneftsContr Bo80 5423 51131 . 42 0.2%] | 44,989 57,548 14,549 21.8% 17803 : 62802
607868  ECP6-Propane Conv Bén Contrio, 8040 |- - 49 49| 1OCD% - 554 554 1000% 805 805
607870 - ECPT-WH Retention-Ben: Contrib: 6080 486 . Bty 195 20:2% 4508 6,859 2,350 34.0% 2,968 7497
607871  ECP&-Gotv-Bén Coritrib: o08y &75°, 3851 {324y -923% 4935 3.949 (88)  ~25:0% #18) 4318
607872  ECPSCanv Ben Contiib: 00806 5354 6879 485 T1%] 78550 TT.248 716 05% 7887 84447
607873 ECPIGAR Tech- B Contrib 5090 113 T 604 A% 1248 B072 6.824 845% 7575 8823
607876  ECP-Common Costs - Benefits 9080 _753 465 {258), -629%| .. . 9261, 5519 {3g82) 0B0% . (3,183} 6,098
Total Emp Benefit 16,282 18227 1935 106% 174347 | 205036 30,889 15.1%) 48,948 224,085
Total Payroll Tax , < R - 0% Sy o e

807078 Etp3:ElecRep-0I8 Mal S0y | 4,006 8056 2000 333% 57,892 50,000 {7,992y, -16:0%}f 1,962) 56,000
607247  Ecpi-Sigh Frit Bit-O/S New ‘gog0 | 1,827 500 {1,327 N 20,015 5,500 (14,818} NiM {14.015) 6000
807857 -ECPS.CommConv-Advertising  808Y B B0 | 500 1060% . 8500 55007 1O0N% 6500 6,000
807558 ECP Al Tech-Advertising 2090 - 4000 | 1,000 0 100.0% 10341 3000 {#341)) N (raan | 3.600
Total Outside Serv., g 5827 8000 | 2178 279% 88,348 54,000 (24,348). ~3so%| | Grsas| | 71,000 |

G0BB7S  ECP-~CommonCosts o690 | 2808 2800 102 3% 41,081 3,800 @029ty +334% {7.481) 33800
808676 EGPComttion Costs - Advertising 9080 17,948 2948 8% 148,405 185,000 | 18,894 10.4% 31,594 |. 180,000
0l e i 9040 7853 89:8% 107,625 165,000 53377 932% 816TF 188200
608925 9080 410,905 800 §:  132% 1078119 1:408:800. | SreEt . 283% 455481 1,632,800
808926 n ¢, 9090 s00° - 4500} -~100:0%) 1475 . {(1,475)  -100:0% (1475} .

606927 ECPT-WH Retemon. hcartives 9090 &3 4300 | 1437 +33.4%| 47.581 36;800 | {10881} 28 0% {6,181) 41,400

0308 348:ds Paget BEIRIZ009




-345

Energy Conservation Program

NOTE: Actual & Budget columns hiave been
reversed to be cansistentwith
all other financial reports.

608828  ECP8-Res:CutgCap-Incentives:
608830  ECPI0-Al Tech-lncentive
BOBERT Eop2-MultFinl Bld-Incente

Frov for Bad Oebt
Insturance
Travel & Entertain.

Rents & Leases

Bues & Memberships

fatl & Supplies

Indirect Expense
Amartizations

Aliocations

618814 Biled QutiD Transp ECPA
618815 Biled OUNID Transp ECP2
618616  Billad OutiD Transn ECP3

NULCORPORATION
Operation & Maintenance Actual vs Budget.
2003-08-31

~Actual ve. Budget

Betier/ {Worse)

181,800

= - -
5 E 8
5 - r
. % 2
- < :

43,074
o

&:0% |

0.0%

6:0%4 |
o0%}

0.0% |

17:3%

(18] -40:0%
12,950 58,0%
49,500 1 100.0%
56,800 |  100.0%

494,736 25:6%

- 0.0%:

- f 2.0%

- 8:0%

T oo%

- -} 0.0%

T o0%

=g 0.0%

2,669,238

B71488 . 214%

B s

332.{06‘63

2920818

goen
08D

ggga {

518620 ECPT-W/H Retentioni/DiBiled  s08D:

618621 ECP8-Res Cut§CapliD Biled Tr
ECPY-Comm Conv/D Biléd Trar 9080

618622

Iy

§18623  ECP10-ARt Tech/i/DBiled Tran 9080

18624  ECP Comiron Costs-Transportatic 8080 |

518901 DSM/ECP Capitalized Costs:

Non:Recurring CHgs

0308_345.s

gogo:

847
100
203

124
i 78
1430
130

809
bit
@)
105
(618)
1,905
130

4,803

2,864

{16217

{E4418)

alezrmnl

ool |

0%

i8.8%
69:3%
62.5%
100,0%
84:8%
NIM
8.:2%
100.0%]
£98%

T2E%

B.0%

Page2

- 0.0%:

-] 0%

18216 |
3,888
5,951
1,364

957

21,329

1430

8092 | 44.4%
1883 1 525%

2045, 49.5%]

7€) -100.0%
864 63.3%;
(8,8%7) N
20,653 $6.8%
1,430 100.0%:

25355 48.0%

1945%:200)

(1,195,786 -126.0%

1195,786) -126.0%

©#8.700)

T ok

9748 |
2208 ]

3,488

{e7ey

988

8,750y
1,560

46458 § -

{1:320,058)]

(1320086} |

B11812000




MU CORPORATION
346 Operation & Malnterance Actudl v& Budget
Energy Conservation Pragram 2003-08-3%
NOTE: Actual 8 Badgetcolumns have been .
reversed to be consistent with
all other finahcial roports,

B Tecal Yoour "~ Actual vs, Bldgel =Y
Budget ati B . Actual Better/ (Worse) __Budgat Budget
{111,474) 1:81,5@9& ~73.2% 274,084 {ss&‘,sem {1,170431)  -1308%| | (1.289:488) {1-,025.8342_'

Total Indirect Expense:

Total Expense 176468 - 137,980 (38.475) -27.9%] I 2371813 LTI 8 (5asoazy.  -33.8%1 | (457,831} 1,913,982

0308, 3461 : Page 3 611912009




